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DRS. -C. ýC. GURD, L. Gilday and A. G. Nichais have been

appointed ta the MontrealWesterni Hospital, the two former as

assistant gynecologists, the latter as pathologist.

A CITIZEN S' comnrittee, organîzed in Toronto ta canvass Iead-

ing business firns and prominent citizens in aid of the Toronto

General Hospital, is receiving sane handsome subseriptians.

THE Montreal General Hlospital admitted 3,210 patients to

its wards in 1905, while in the out-door departments the ýcon-

sultations nunribered 44,377, nearly 5,ooo more than in 1904.

DR. RaGER, of Fergus, lias sold lis residence and practice,

and, xviii .1ove to Ashevilie, ýNorth Carolifla, where he accepts the

~position of medical superintendent of the Industrial School for

Boys.

DR. F. MONTIZMBERT, Director-Gefleral of Public Health,

in lis anfluai report ta Parliament, will again strongly eniphasize

the need of a separate Departmeflt of Public Health for the

Dominion of 'Canada.

MESSRS. R. RAIKES, M.D., of Midlald; W. E. Storey, M.D.,

of Walkerville, and James Galioway, M.D., Beaverton, have been

appointed associate coroners for the counties of Simcoe, Essex

and Ontario, respectively.

THiE Board of Health of Gait, Ontario, will apply ta the

Ontario Governm-elt for aid ta maintain a cottage hospital in

that town for incurable consumptives. This will be the first in-

stitution of its kind established by a Canadian municipality.

LONDON, ONT., recently sent a deputation ta Toronto ta in-

terview the Ontario Government with regard ta a grant towards

a Schooi. for Hygiene in that city. Froni $75,000 ta $100,000

was asked. Amongst the London doctors in the deputation were

Drs. W. H. Moorliause, H. A. McCalluml, Grahami, McArthur,

Waugh, English, W. J. Stevenson, Roome, Drake, John D.

Wilson and CI. T. Campbell.


